From: Wright, Al (UTC) 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 3:13 PM
To: Rendahl, Ann (UTC) (ARendahl@utc.wa.gov); Johnson, Steven (UTC); Nightingale, David (UTC) (dnightin@utc.wa.gov); Zakai, Yochi (UTC); Kouchi, Roger (UTC); Kopta, Gregory (UTC); Walker, Kippi (UTC)
Cc: Cedarbaum, Bob (UTC); Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
Subject: Transfer of Interconnection Rulemaking Files to Records

To Interconnection Team & Others: 

We are nearing the end of the Interconnection Rulemaking ( and also nearing when I leave!).  The rule is completely finished and waiting for the final Order, which is still going through some Commissioners reviews. (Yochi is the contact if you want to know more about the status of the Order).

My last duty is to ensure we get the complete record sent off to the Records Center.  I have complied all my files that I think are important and they are ready for transfer to Records.  I am asking all of you to search your records and compile those that need to be preserved in the Records Center.  I have used the following list of subject matter to catalogue my files.  It would be helpful if you all used somewhat the same listings.

It is my understanding that Records does not want any e-files, only hard copy.  I have converted all my files that I am keeping into hard copy.  For your information, the rules I used to sort out the files I kept for the record was as follows:  1.) Did I generate the document or file and did it stay mostly in tact as I generated it; 2.) Was it directly related to subject matter that ended up in the final rule; 3) Does it provide some important background to understanding the changes in the new rule; and 4) Does it provide some unique information or background that is not already found in the proceedings.

File Categories:

1. CR-101, Pre Utility Workgroup.

1. Utility Workgroup & Model Rule Development.

1. Model Rule Comment Period.

1. Conversion from Model Rule to WAC 480-108 Draft.

1. Draft WAC 480-108 Rule Comment Period.

1. Draft WAC 480-108 CR-102 Comment Process.

1. Final Draft Rule Hearing & Adoption Process.


Issue Files:

1. Rule Format:
1. Disconnect Switch:
1. Insurance:
1. Application process & Tier definition:
1. Direct Transfer Trip:
1. Voltage Control Issue:
1. Third Party Ownership:
1. Commission Jurisdiction on Third-Party Ownership:


I know you are all busy on other projects by now, but the sooner you can get me your purged and sorted files the sooner I can close this project with Records.  If you cannot get me your files by COB, July 26th, please let me and/or Ann know.  I will be gone as of Wed. July 31st and we will have to assign the final file work to someone else if compiling the files goes beyond July 26th.

Thanks in advance for any help you can provide to finish off this project!  And it has been a pleasure working with you all to bring this rulemaking to completion!!  --  Al
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